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Rivera, Maribel
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From: Suzanne Stewart [sstewart@recycledpublications.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 5:16 PM

To: 'Suzanne Stewart’ CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Recycled Publications, Inc.
Hello,

| have processed the Registered Agent form and mailed in with the monies for #2 below. Please continue with the
update requested for #1 below. [f anything is needed additional for this request, please let me know.

Thank you!
Suzanne Stewart

From: Suzanne Stewart [mailto:sstewart@recycledpublications.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:32 PM

To: ‘corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Change of Address for Recycled Publications, Inc.
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Please find below a change of address request for Recycled Publications, Inc. (Document #:
P1000001286):

(1) Change Principal & Mailing address of a Corporation:

Current Address on file: 2201 NORTH OQCEANSHORE BOULEVARD SUITE C FLAGLER BEACH FL
32136

Piease change address to: 1840 SOUTH OCEANSHORE BOULEVARD FLAGLER BEACH FL 32136

(2) Change the address of Registered Agent (Suzanne Stewart):

Current Address on file: 2201 NORTH OCEANSHORE BOULEVARD SUITE C  FLAGLER BEACH FL
32136

Please change address to: 1840 SOUTH OCEANSHORE BOULEVARD FLAGLER BEACH FL 32136

Please let me know if you need any additional information for these changes.

Thank you and have a great day!!

Suzanne Stewart
386.693.4863 (Office)
386.627.5148 (Cell)
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